IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
UNITED STATES REFER TO: M850917C

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20556

September 30, 1985

.....

OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY

MEMORANDUM FOR: William J. Dircks, Executive Director
for Operations

Herzel H.E. Plaine, General Counsel

6
FROM: OQ%amuel J. Chilk, Secretary
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS MEMORANDUM - AFFIRMATION/

DISCUSSION AND VOTE, 3:30 P.M., TUESDAY,
SEPTEMBER 17, 1985, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE
ROOM, D.C. OFFICE (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

I. SECY-85-295 - Commission Review of ALAB-800 (Shoreham
"Vital Equipment" Decision)

The Commission, by a 5-0 vote, approved an order that announces
that the Commission will defer indefinitely publication of an

| opinion explaining the Commission's June 11, 1985 decision
requiring LILCO to treat part of its alternate AC system as
vital equipment.

(Subsequently, on September 24, 1985 the Secretary signed the
order.)

I1I. SECY-85-178 - Final Amendments to Uranium Mill Tailings
Rule to Implement EPA Stability and Radon Release standards

The Commission, by a 5-0 vote, approved final amendments to 10
CFR Part 40 that conform to and implement stability and radon
release provisions of the EPA's final standards for uranium and
thorium mill tailings as contained in SECY-85-178,

The Federal Register Notice should be forwarded for signature
and publication in the Federal Register.
(EDO) (SECY Suspense: 10/18/85)

The Commission also requests that the staff provide it with the
proposed rule dealing with the ground-water provisions of the
UMTRCA as soon as possible.

| (EDO)
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